
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Valois, Jeff <Jeff.Valois@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 12:11 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Stephanie Claxton (stephanie.claxton@parl.gc.ca)
Subject: FW: 2 options PO to sign
Attachments: POASEPTCO4118889(OPT-B).pdf, ATT00001.htm; POASEPTC04118888 .pdf,

ATT00002.htm

Please see Marwan Tabarra's request below

From: Tabbara, Marwan - Personal

Date: March 24, 2020 at 7:26-
To: Duncan, Kirsty - Persona
Cc: Tabbara, Marwan - Assistant 1 <Marwan.Tabbara.Al @parl.gc.ca>, Tabbara, Marwan - Assistant 2
<Marwan.Tabbara.A2(~parl. gc.ca>
Subject: FW: 2 options PO to sign

Hi Kirsty,

Thank you for your tremendous leadership during this unprecedented time. A Regional Councillor named Helen Jowett
in my area has brought this to my attention about the price of purchasing masks. Please have a look at the attached
documents of 20Million Masks. This councillor is saying we may miss out on this order because the Canadian
Government is dragging their heels in purchasing these masks at such a high cost. If we don't purchase this now, the US
will definitely take this order at such a dire time.

Again I'm not sure of all sides to this story but please flag this to the procurement division.

I have CC Peter and Ellen from my Ottawa office on this E-mail as well

Merci
Marwan

Marwan Tabbara, M.P. (Kitchener South — Hespeler)
Room 210, Justice Building, 249 Wellington Street
The House of Commons
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OA6

Office Bureau: (613) 992-1071 Fax I Telecopieur: (613) 992-1082
E-mail Courriel: Marwan.Tabbara@parl.Bc.ca
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From: Helen Jowett <helen@mcdonaldereen.com>
Sent: March 24, 2020 3:55 PM
To: Tabbara, Marwan - Personal
Subject: Fwd: 2 options PO to sign

Helen G Jowett, CHRL.MBA
McDonald-Green
President & CEO

Begin forwarded message:

From: Helen Jowett <helen@mcdonaldgreen.com>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 3:54:16 PM EDT
To: Karen Redman <KRedman@reeionofwaterloo.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 2 options PO to sign

Keeping you in the loop. The inventory is disappearing and our bottleneck is province, hospital?

Helen G Jowett, CHRL.MBA
McDonald-Green
President & CEO

Begin forwarded message:

From: Helen Jowett <helen@mcdonaldgreen.com>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 3:52:58 PM EDT
To: Alexis Black
Cc: frederic Proulx <sales@aseptcorp.com>, Bruce Lauckner
<Bruce.Lauckner@lhins.on.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 2 options PO to sign

How can we move forward? We need a PO
We will lose the batch or pay way more with each hour now.

Helen G Jowett, CHRL.MBA
McDonald-Green
President & CEO

Begin forwarded message:

From: frederic Proulx <sales@aseptcorp.com>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 3:42:08 PM EDT
To: helen@mcdonaldgreen.com
Subject: Re: 2 options PO to sign
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please use those 2

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 3:38 PM frederic Proulx
<sales@aseptcorp.com> wrote:

Here you go.
I joint an exemple (confidential) from QC at the price of Sunday of
3.50$
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